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Rivera, Maribel o

-l
From: Ira Weintraub [ira@iewlegal.com] é/#
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2011 11:18 AM
To: CerpAddressChange
Subject: Midpoint Properties LLC - Document Number L11000020359

Please note that the Articles of Organization for Midpoint Properties LLC were filed electronically on February
16, 2011 and were assigned document number L 11000020359,

Midpoint Properties LLC has obtained an EIN from the Internal Revenue Service. The EIN is 27-5018737.
Please ensure that the company's records on Sunbiz are updated accordingly.

e

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Best Regards,

-Ira

Ira E. Weintraub, Esqg.

Ira Evan Weintraub, P.A.

255 Evernia Street

Suite 918

West Palm Beach, Florida 33401
Telephone: (954) 336-9152
Facsimile: (561) 687-5431
Email: ira@iewlegal.com

This e-mail is subject to the Electronics Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 2510-2521, and may be
legally privileged. The information contained in this transmission and any attachments hereto or links contained
herein, is strictly private and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named
above. You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify Ira Evan Weintraub, Esq. at
(954) 336-9152 or by return email, and delete the original message, attachments and all copies from your
system.
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